
Notice of Meeting 
Polk City | Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) 

************************** 
October 16, 2023 | 6:00 pm 

City Hall | Council Chambers 
Public Meeting participation in person or via phone 

Call in #515-726-3598 Participant Code 535355 
Public Members can provide comments directly to support@polkcityia.gov 

*any comments received before the time of the meeting will be made a part of the minutes 
Broadcast live and playback will be available at https://www.youtube.com/c/polkcityiagovchannel  

*************************** 
Tentative Meeting Agenda 

 
Deanna Triplett | Chair 
Justin Vogel | Vice Chair 

  P&Z Commission Members: Ron Hankins | Krista Bowersox | Doug Ohlfest | Amber Pringnitz | Doug Sires 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Approval of Agenda 
 

4. Approval of P&Z Commission Meeting minutes for September 18, 2023 
 

5. Home State Bank Site Plan Amendment 
a) Developer Report 
b) City Engineer Report 
c) Public Comment 

Recommendation to Council to approve Site Plan Amendment for Home State Bank 
 

6. Elwell Plat of Survey within 2 miles of Polk City 
a) Developer Report 
b) City Engineer Report 
c) Public Comment 

Recommendation to Council to approve Plat of Survey for Elwell Parcel 
 

7. Reports & Particulars 
 Council Liaison, City Manager, Staff, and/or Commission 

 
8. Adjourn until November 20, 2023 

mailto:support@polkcityia.gov
https://www.youtube.com/c/polkcityiagovchannel


 
 

Attest: 
 
_________________________________ 
Jenny Coffin - City Clerk 

MEETING MINUTES 
The City of Polk City 

Planning and Zoning Commission 
6:00 p.m., Monday, September 18, 2023 

Polk City, Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) held a meeting at 6:00 p.m., on September 18, 2023, in City Hall Council Chambers. 
The agenda was posted at the City Hall office as required by law.  
These tentative minutes reflect all action taken at the meeting. 

 
1. Call to Order | Chair Triplett called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
2. Roll Call | Hankins (via Zoom), Bowersox, Vogel, Ohlfest, Pringnitz| In attendance  

Sires | Absent 
 

3. Approval of Agenda 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Bowersox and seconded by Ohlfest to approve the agenda. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
4. Approval of Meeting Minutes 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Ohlfest and seconded by Pringnitz to approve P&Z Commission Meeting 
Minutes for August 21, 2023. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

5. Monarch Crossing Preliminary Plat 
a) Erin Ollendike, PE, Civil Design Advantage provided an overview of the Monarch Crossing Preliminary 

Plat 
b) Travis Thornburgh, City Engineer provided a report. 
c) No one was present to make a public comment. 

MOTION: A motion was made by Ohlfest and seconded by Bowersox to recommend City Council 
approve the Preliminary Plat for Monarch Crossing subject to Engineering and Staff comments dated 
September 13, 2023. 
MOTION CARRIED UNAMIOUSLY 
 

6. On with Life Rezoning Petition 
a) Travis Thornburgh, City Engineer provided a report and recommended approval subject to a signed 

Development Agreement covering future Northside Drive Development.  
b) Linda Claussen, 1212 Bel Aire Rd made comment 

Cease Olson, 402 Tyler St provided written comment 
MOTION: A motion was made by Ohlfest and seconded by Vogel to recommend to the City Council to 
approve the rezoning petition with restrictions for On with Life subject to Engineering and Staff comments 
dated September 13, 2023. 
MOTION CARRIED UNAMIOUSLY 

 
7. Reports & Particulars  

• Council Member Dvorak thanked the audience members for attending and being involved.  He shared the 
recent Council discussion regarding UTV/ATV/Golf Carts and asked for the public to provide feedback on 
this hot topic, he said he would appreciate all input prior to Council taking action.  

• City Engineer Thornburgh provided an update on Phase 2 of the trail project. 
 
 

5. Adjournment   
MOTION: A motion was made by Bowersox and seconded by Ohlfest to adjourn at 6:21 p.m. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
Next Meeting Date – Monday October 16, 2023 



SITE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW

Date: October 12, 2023 Prepared by: Kathleen Connor
Travis Thornburgh, P.E.

Project: Home State Bank Site Plan Project No.: 122.0358.01
Amendment

GENERAL INFORMATION:

BACKGROUND:

In August 2022, Home State Bank proposed construction of a new bank building to be located in the 
northeast corner of the S. 3rd Street & Bridge Road intersection. The proposed construction included 
a two-story building with a canopy on the north side of the building for one drive-thru window and 
an ATM lane. The bank will occupy 5,039 square feet on the first floor, with an additional 3,170 sf 
of office space on the second floor. The building also includes 1,451 square feet of unfinished space 
for a future tenant.

The parking lot encircles the building, with access from a single driveway located along E. Bridge 
Road. Parking stalls has been provided for the bank and future tenant.

A 10’ wide trail will be paved along S. 3rd Street and a 5’ sidewalk will connect this trail to the 
building. A 5’ sidewalk will also be paved along E. Bridge Road. Buffer trees will be planted in the 
existing 30’ wide buffer easement on the east side of the plat, adjacent to the residential lot. 
Additional trees will be planted along both streets and on the east side of the parking lot. Existing 
trees will be protected within the 30’ landscape buffer easement adjacent to the townhomes in 
Crossroads at the Lakes Plat 1.

In order to avoid the “Mother Mary” tree, the 10’ recreational trail along S. 3rd Street swings to the 
east, onto private property. A Recreational Trail Easement has been provided to accommodate this 
alignment.  

Owner/ 
Applicant: Home State Bank

Requested 
Action:

Approval of 
Site Plan

Location Northeast corner of S. 
3rd St./Bridge Road

Size: 2.225 acres

Zoning: C-2 
Proposed 

Use: Bank



Home State Bank Site Plan Amendment
October 12, 2023
Page 2 of 2

SitePlan02-SPA02_2023-10-11_HomeStateBank.docx

No monument sign was proposed as part of the original site plan. As part of this site plan 
amendment, Home State Bank is now proposing construction of a monument sign, with an electronic 
board, that will face the intersection of S. 3rd Street & Bridge Road.

In addition to the monument sign, Home State Bank is proposing an expanded trash enclosure to 
house a generator that will service the proposed building. The expansion to the trash enclosure will 
be constructed using materials similar to the originally proposed trash enclosure and will be 
constructed contiguous to the proposed trash enclosure.

Detention has been provided in the existing basins that serve all the Crossroads at the Lakes 
subdivision. The City has granted a revised Private Storm Sewer Easement for Home State Bank’s 
private storm sewer located on Lot C of Crossroads at the Lakes Plat 2 since the as-built pipe is 
located outside the existing easement area. Water and sanitary sewer service were extended to the 
site as part of the Crossroads at the Lakes Plat 2 development.
REVIEW COMMENTS:  

The Site Plan Amendment has been revised to address staff’s review comments.

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Site Plan Amendment for Home State Bank, subject to:
1. No temporary or permanent Certificate of Occupancy will be issued for the Home State Bank 

until all site plan elements, including site plantings, or an Agreement to Complete with surety 
is supplied to the City. 

2. Payment in full of all fees to the City of Polk City.



OUTLOT 'Y'

2.22 AC

01GN-01

 

 

COVER SHEET

P
:
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
P

l
a
n
s
\
G

N
-
0
1
.
d
w

g
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
2
3
 
A

M
P

:
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
P

l
a
n
s
\
G

N
-
0
1
.
d
w

g
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
2
3
 
A

M

HOME STATE BANK

1370 NW 18TH ST. SUITE 101

ANKENY, IA 50023

ATTN: ERIC HOCKENBERRY

C2 - COMMERCIAL DISTRICTHOME STATE BANK

1370 NW 18TH ST. SUITE 101

ANKENY, IA 50023

ATTN: ERIC HOCKENBERRY

MCCLURE ENGINEERING COMPANY

1360 NW 121ST STREET

CLIVE, IOWA 50325

515.964.1229

ATTN: TRENT SMITH

NORTH

NORTH

30' 60'0

GRAPHIC SCALE

120'

101 E. BRIDGE ROAD

POLK CITY, IA 50226

TOTAL NUMBER OF BUILDINGS = 1

TOTAL NUMBER OF STORIES = 2

FLOOR SQUARE FOOTAGE 1ST FLOOR 2ND FLOOR

6,546 ± SF 2,169 ± SF

TOTAL BUILDING S.F. = 8,715 ± S.F.

GROSS LAND AREA: =96,903 S.F. (2.22 AC.)

PROJECT IMPERVIOUS AREA:

PAVING AREA =25,287± S.F. (25.9%)

BUILDING AREA =6,490± S.F. (6.7%)

TOTAL =31,777± S.F. (32.6%)

PROJECT OPEN SPACE:

PROVIDED = 65,322± S.F. (67.4%)

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL

SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

TRENT LUNDY SMITH, PE NO. 26452                     DATE:

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2022

PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

VEHICLE PARKING:

REQUIREMENTS: 1ST FLOOR 2ND FLOOR

1 SPACE / 200 SF 1 SPACE / 400 SF

REQUIRED: 6490 / 200 = 33 SPACES 3170 / 400 = 8

TOTAL  = 41 SPACES

PROVIDED:

VEHICLE SPACES = 42

ADA SPACES = 2 SPACES

TOTAL SPACES PROVIDED = 44 SPACES

ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

2022 IOWA STATEWIDE URBAN DESIGN STANDARD AND SPECIFICATIONS

FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AS ACCEPTED BY POLK CITY EXCEPT

WHERE ALTERED OR AMENDED BY THESE PLANS.

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

SEPTEMBER 13, 2023

T SMITH R CORONA

- -

.

.

.

.

.

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

13

PROJECT LOCATION

E. BRIDGE ROAD

S
.
 
3
R

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

Sheet List Table

Sheet NO Sheet NO
Sheet Description

01 GN-01 COVER SHEET

02 GN-02 GENERAL NOTES

03 GN-03 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REMOVALS

04 GN-04 OVERALL SITE PLAN

05 ER-01 SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL

06 GR-01 GRADING PLAN

07 GR-02 GRADING DETAILS & ADA DESIGN

08 UT-01 UTILITIES

09 LA-01 LANDSCAPE PLAN

10 LA-02 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

11 LA-03 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

12 DT-01 DETAILS

13 RW-01 RETAINING WALL DESIGN

PROJECT BOUNDARY

OUTLOT Y - CROSSROADS AT THE LAKE PLAT 2

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION START: FALL 2022

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION FINISH: FALL 2023

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

A

N

D

R

E

A

 

&

D

E

R

E

K

 

T

A

Y

L

O

R

U

S

E

:

 

S

I

N

G

L

E

 

F

A

M

I

L

Y

Z

O

N

I

N

G

:

 

C

-

2

(

R

)

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

P

O

L

K

 

C

I

T

Y

U

S

E

:

 

O

P

E

N

 

S

P

A

C

E

Z

O

N

I

N

G

:

 

C

-

2

"

L

O

T

 

C

,

 

C

R

O

S

S

R

O

A

D

S

A

T

 

T

H

E

 

L

A

K

E

S

 

P

L

A

T

 

2

(

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

 

P

O

L

K

 

C

I

T

Y

)

"

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

C

R

O

S

S

R

O

A

D

S

A

T

 

T

H

E

 

L

A

K

E

 

H

O

M

E

O

W

N

E

R

S

A

S

S

O

C

I

A

T

I

O

N

S

U

S

E

:

 

M

U

L

T

I

-

F

A

M

I

L

Y

Z

O

N

I

N

G

:

 

P

U

D

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

P

O

L

K

 

C

I

T

Y

D

E

N

T

A

L

 

L

L

C

U

S

E

:

 

C

O

M

M

E

R

C

I

A

L

Z

O

N

I

N

G

:

 

C

-

2

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

B

R

I

D

G

E

 

P

O

I

N

T

E

 

L

L

C

U

S

E

:

 

C

O

M

M

E

R

C

I

A

L

Z

O

N

I

N

G

:

 

C

-

2

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

C

A

S

E

Y

'

S

M

A

R

K

E

T

I

N

G

 

C

O

M

P

A

N

Y

U

S

E

:

 

C

O

M

M

E

R

C

I

A

L

Z

O

N

I

N

G

:

 

C

-

2

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

H

Y

-

V

E

E

 

I

N

C

U

S

E

:

 

C

O

M

M

E

R

C

I

A

L

Z

O

N

I

N

G

:

 

C

-

2

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

A

M

B

E

R

 

C

P

R

I

N

G

N

I

T

Z

U

S

E

:

 

S

I

N

G

L

E

 

F

A

M

I

L

Y

Z

O

N

I

N

G

:

 

C

-

2

(

R

)

SUBMITTAL AND REVISION TABLE

SUBMITTAL DATE DESCRIPTION

1 9/13/2023 CITY SUBMITTAL #1

2 10/11/2023 CITY SUBMITTAL #2

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL

SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

WILLIAM CORD,  PE NO. 26653                     DATE:

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2022

PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

SHEET 13

SHEET 1-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
/

AutoCAD SHX Text
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICANT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ZONING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER/ SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY SKETCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UIOWA STATE MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLK COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SUMMARY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENT LUNDY SMITH 26452

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SCHEDULE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM CORD P26653



02GN-02

 

GENERAL NOTES

P
:
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
P

l
a
n
s
\
G

N
-
0
1
.
d
w

g
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
2
3
 
A

M

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

SEPTEMBER 13, 2023

T SMITH R CORONA

- -

.

.

.

.

.

13

AutoCAD SHX Text
/

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION AND PROTECT ALL UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES. DAMAGE TO UTILITIES AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION AND PROTECT ALL UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES. DAMAGE TO UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE TO THE SATISFATION OF THE CITY AND THE OWNER.  2. CONTRACTOR TO CONFINE OPERATIONS TO PERMANENT AND TEMPORARY EASEMENTS AND DEVELOPER OWNED PROPERTY. 3. ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE PROTECTED UNLESS DESIGNATED FOR REMOVAL IN THE PLANS. 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT ALL SUBGRADE AND PAVING MATERIAL TEST RESULTS TO THE PROJECT ENGINEER. 5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING AND MAINTAINING A SET OF RECORD DRAWINGS.  RECORD DRAWINGS SHALL SHOW ALL CHANGES TO PLANS, AND REPRESENT THE AS-BUILT CONDITION.  SUBMIT RECORD DRAWINGS TO ENGINEER PRIOR TO FINAL PAYMENT.  ALL PIPE ENDS, UTILITY SERVICES AND CONDUIT ENDS SHALL BE MARKED WITH STEEL FENCE POSTS. 6.  THE PLANS SHOW UTILITIES LOCATED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE WORK UNDER THIS CONTRACT.  THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE PLANS IS IN NO WAY IMPLIED OR GUARANTEED.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES AND SERVICES FROM THE VARIOUS PUBLIC UTILITY COMPANIES BEFORE BEGINNING ANY EXCAVATION AND WILL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO SAID UTILITIES AND SERVICES RESULTING FROM HIS OPERATIONS.  ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL NOT BE ALLOWED FOR THIS WORK AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO OTHER AREAS OF WORK. 7. AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION WITHIN PUBLIC R.O.W./EASEMENT AND/OR ANY CONNECTION TO PUBLIC SEWERS AND STREETS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT POLK CITY TO OBTAIN APPLICABLE CITY PERMITS THAT MAY BE NECESSARY. 8. ALL CONSTRUCTION WITHIIN PUBLIC R.O.W./EASEMENTS, AND/OR ANY CONNECTION TO PUBLIC SEWERS AND STREETS, SHALL COMPLY WITH POLK CITY STANDARD CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS FOR SUBDIVISIONS AND THE STATEWIDE URBAND DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS.   9. RECONNECT ANY FIELD TILE THAT ARE INTERCEPTED DURING UTILITY CONSTRUCTION. 10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLING AND MAINTAINING TRAFFIC CONTROL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD). 11. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BACK-OF-CURB UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED. 12. PROVIDE 1" EXPANSION MATERIAL WHERE CONCRETE IS POURED AGAINST BUILDING OR STRUCTURES. SET PRE-MOLDED MATERIAL TIGHT AGAINST BUILDING AND/OR STRUCTURES TO ELIMINATE VOIDS. 13. ALL H/C RAMPS IN PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE W/THE ADA ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES FOR BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES (ADAAG), AND IOWA CODE. 14. THE PAVEMENT CROSS SECTIONS USED IN THIS PLAN SET ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PENDING RESULTS OF ON-SITE GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION.  15. A RAPID ENTRY LOCK BOX SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE LOCATION DESIGNATED BY THE FIRE CHIEF. 16. CONSTRUCTION FENCE FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL TREES SHALL BE INSTALLED AND INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF POLK CITY PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF THE GRADING PERMIT. 17. THE EXISTING STORM SEWER ON OUTLOT Y AND LOT C OF CROSSROADS AT THE LAKES PLAT 2, BEGINNING AT STORM MANHOLE ST-42 AND TERMINATING AT FLARED END SECTION ST-40 ARE PRIVATE STORM SEWERS AND SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER OF SAID OUTLOT Y. 18. MAILBOX LOCATION TO BE COORDINATED AND APPROVED BY UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT. NO MAILBOX SHALL BE PERMITTED WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR S. 3RD STREET OR E. BRIDGE ROAD. 19. THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REDUCING LIGHTING INTENSITY OR MAKING OTHER ADJUSTMENTS TO MINIMIZE THE INTRUSIVENESS OF THE MONUMENT SIGN TO A LEVEL ACCEPTABLE BY THE CITY MANAGER IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 166.18. 20. THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF THE MAILBOX SHOULD ANY WORK BE REQUIRED IN THE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR RELEASE MANHOLE/DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TV PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TV MANHOLE / VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER BEEHIVE INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE w/ STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE / VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD CROSSING SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL MANHOLE / VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE / VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PEDESTAL / TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERWAY FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODEN FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE / LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR LINES INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR LINES INTERMEDIATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MAIN OR SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND CABLE TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
YH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
VM

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
YH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
VM

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECONDARY STORM SEWER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECONDARY STORM SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER MAIN OR CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING   /   PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING   /   PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE INDICATORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITORING WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE OR SHRUB LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SATELLITE DISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB OR BUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD (BUMPER POST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING   /   PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR ELECTRIC POWER OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONSTRUCTION AREA, IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERS OF THOSE UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION AND TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO. NO CLAIMS FOR ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SHOWN. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THEIR EXISTENCE AND EXACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY. IT IS POSSIBLE THERE MAY BE OTHERS, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH IS PRESENTLY NOT KNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYS AND RECORDS, AND THEREFORE THEIR LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FROM AVAILABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL AFFORD ACCESS TO THESE FACILITIES FOR NECESSARY MODIFICATION OF SERVICES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE PUBLIC UTILITY FIXTURES ARE SHOWN AS EXISTING ON THE PLANS OR ENCOUNTERED WITHIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOWED TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR ANY INTERFERENCE OR DELAY CAUSED BY SUCH WORK.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE CALL NO LESS THAN 48 HRS. IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADVANCE OF ANY DIGGING OR EXCAVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE CALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL - BEFORE - YOU - DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
800/292-8989

AutoCAD SHX Text
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL UTILITIES ARE PRIVATE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 2. CONTRACTOR TO ADJUST ALL TOP OF CASTING ELEVATIONS WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS TO THE FINAL ELVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. 3. ALL UTILITY SERVICES, INCLUDING ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, AND CABLE TO BE UNDERGROUND. 4.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES TO DETERMINE EXACT POINT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES TO DETERMINE EXACT POINT OF SERVICE CONNECTION AT EXISTING UTILITY. REFER TO THE BUILDING ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR UTILITY SERVICE ENTRANCE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND CIRCUITING. 5. ALL CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING PUBLIC SEWERS SHALL BE CORE DRILLED. 6. ALL IMPROVEMENTS INSTALLED WITHIN THE EXISTING SANITARY EASEMENT SHALL BE REPAIRED AND REPLACED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER IN THE EVENT GENERAL AND ORDINARY MAINTENANCE OR REPAIRS ARE REQUIRED. SANITARY SEWER: 1. ALL SANITARY SEWER SEVICES SHALL BE SDR 23.5 IN ACCORDANCE WITH URBAN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 2. MANHOLE STEPS ARE REQUIRED IN ALL SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES. 3. MANHOLE COVERS SHALL HAVE RAISED DIAMOND ROUGHNESS PATTERN. STORM SEWER: 1. OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL ON-SITE PRIVATE STORM SEWER AND PRIVATE STORM WATER DETENTION / RETENTION AREAS. 2. ALL INTAKE CASTINGS SHALL HAVE PHASE 2 ENVIRONMENTAL SYMBOLOGY OR TEXT. WATER MAIN: 1. HYDRANTS, MANHOLE COVERS, AND VALVE BOXES SHALL BE SET TO CONFORM TO FINISHED PAVEMENT ELEVATIONS. 2. ALL VALVES SHALL HAVE A VALVE BOX ADAPTER INSTALLED TO MAINTAIN ALIGNMENT. 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL WORK WITH POLK CITY WHEN OPERATING EXISTING VALVES. WATER SHALL NOT BE TURNED ON WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL. 4. WATER CAN NOT BE USED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNLESS IT IS PART OF THE PURIFICATION PROCESS OF THE NEW MAIN. WATER NEEDED FOR ANY REASON AFTER BACTERIA TESTING HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND PASSED WILL NEED PRIOR APPROVAL FROM POLK CITY. 5.  ALL FIRE PROTECTION RISERS SHALL UTILIZE THRUST BLOCKING AT ALL CHANGES IN DIRECTION AND ELEVATION, ON ALL WATERMAIN.  STAINLESS STEEL RODDING SHALL BE EXTENDED ALONG THE NEXT FULL LENGTH PIPE AND ANCHORED ON THE PIPE BELL, OR MECHANICAL FITTING, ADDITIONALLY, AT ALL LOCATIONS OF THRUST BLOCKING.  MEGA-LUGS ARE NOT TO BE ALLOWED. 6.  CONTRACTOR SHALL EXTEND THE WATER SERVICE INTO THE BUILDING TO DESIGNATED PONT IN BUILDING PLANS.   7. THE FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION LOCATION SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE FIRE CHIEF PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL SLOPES IN PAVEMENT SHALL BE UNIFORM TO AVOID PONDING. 2. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BACK-OF-CURB UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED. 3. CURB INTAKE RIM ELEVATIONS = PAVING TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS. 4. CONTRACTOR TO ADJUST ALL TOP OF CASTING ELEVATIONS WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS TO THE FINAL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. 5. ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE TO THE TOP OF FINISHED GRADE, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 6. ALL SLOPES IN UNPAVED AREAS SHALL BE GRADED TO DRAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL POINTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY



OUTLOT 'Y'

2.22 AC

EAST BRIDGE RD

S
 
3
R

D
 
S

T

SAWCUT AND REMOVE ≈ 55' OF CURB

AND GUTTER FOR DRIVE ACCESS

TEMPORARY BLOWOFF

HYDRANT TO BE REMOVED

SANITY SEWER EASEMENT

30.0' EXISTING SANITARY

SEWER EASEMENT

20.0' PRIVATE STORM

SEWER EASEMENT

104.5' PRIVATE

 DETENTION

EASEMENT

35.0' LANDSCAPE

BUFFER EASEMENT

15.0' SANITARY

 SEWER EASEMENT

20.0' RECREATIONAL

TRAIL EASEMENT

5.0' WATER MAIN

EASEMENT

30.0' LANDSCAPE

BUFFER EASEMENT

10.0' PUE

PROTECT EXISTING TREE

REMOVE ≈ 13 LF OF

15" STORM  PIPE

AND FLARED END

S89°55'57"W

195.73'

S00°04'03"E

199.73'

S89°55'57"W

30.00'

S00°04'03"E

123.33'

L=39.27'

R=25.00'

∆=90°00'00"

CHD=S45°04'03"E

CHD L=35.36'

N89°55'57"E

167.86'

L=100.01'

R=630.00'

∆=9°05'44"

CHD=S85°31'11"E

CHD L=99.91'

N00°21'35"W

375.98'

S89°55'57"W

64.91'

S00°21'35"E

20.00'

CONTRACTOR TO FIELD

VERIFY LOCATION AND

ELEVATION OF FIBER TO

ENSURE AVOIDANCE WITH

MONUMENT SIGN

03GN-03

 

AND REMOVALS

EXISTING CONDITIONS

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

SEPTEMBER 13, 2023

T SMITH R CORONA

- -

.

.

.

.

.

13

NORTH

15' 30'0

GRAPHIC SCALE

60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
/

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY



8

12

4

14

2

5

OUTLOT 'Y'

2.22 AC

5.0' WATER

EASEMENT

10.0' P.U.E.

15.0' SANITARY

SEWER EASEMENT

10.0' P.U.E.

30.0' LANDSCAPE

BUFFER EASEMENT

20.0' RECREATIONAL TRAIL EASEMENT

30.0' SANITARY

SEWER EASEMENT

25.0' SETBACK

25.0' SETBACK

35.0' SETBACK

BLDG AREA

6,490 SF

86 LF OF RETAINING WALL

AND RAILING

S
 
3
R

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

EXISTING TREE TO

REMAIN UNDISTURBED

10.0'

EAST BRIDGE ROAD

S
 
3
R

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

R240.0'

R250.0'

10' TRAIL

ADA STALL W/ WHEEL

STOP AND SIGN

SUDAS TYPE B DRIVEWAY

8" PCC PAVING IN ROW

250 LF OF 48"

BLACK VINYL CHAIN

LINK FENCE

FUTURE TRAIL BY OTHERS

6' x 8' MAILBOX PAD

COORDINATE LOCATION &

ORIENTATION W/ USPS

DOORS TO FACE STREET

6" PCC

25.0' SETBACK

R90.0'

R100.0'

R90.0'

R100.0'

R40.0'

R50.0'

R50.0'

R40.0'

10.0' TRAIL

4.0' SIDEWALK

26.0' B-B

18.0' TYP.

9.0' TYP.

24.0'

9.0' TYP.

18.0' TYP.

23.0'

18.0' TYP.

10'-5" TYP.

18.0'

15'-7" TYP.

60°

9.8'

23.1'

6" PCC

110.0' CAR STORAGE

ATM LANE

18.0' TYP.

18.0'

15'-7" TYP.

10'-5" TYP.

60°

18.0' TYP. 9.0' TYP.

24.0'

6.0' WALK MIN.

5.0' WALK

6.5'

7.0' WALK

5.0' WALK

MATCH EXITING WALK

MATCH EXISTING

FUTURE TRAIL CONNECTION

(BY OTHERS)

MATCH EXISTING

EAST BRIDGE ROAD

14.8'

9.5' TYP.

(WHITE)

8.0' TYP.

(WHITE)

200' HYDRANT COVERAGE

10.0'

RECREATIONAL

TRAIL

EASEMENT

25.5'

TRASH

ENCLOSURE

& GENERATOR

5.0' WALK

R24.0'

R20.0'

R20.0'

R24.0'

R15.0'

R15.0'

R12.5'

R5.0'

R5.0'

R3.0'

R15.0'

R5.0'

R50.0'

R25.0'

R10.0'

R10.0'

R2.5'

R2.5'

R15.0'

R3.0'

R3.0'

R15.0'

R8.0'

R8.0'

R5.0'

R10.0'

R1.8'

R1.8'

MONUMENT SIGN

(REFER TO ARCH)

16.6'

10.0'

FLAG POLE

W/ LIGHT

04GN-04

OVERALL SITE PLAN

NORTH

P
:
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
P

l
a
n
s
\
G

N
-
0
4
.
d
w

g
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
2
4
 
A

M

10' 20'0

GRAPHIC SCALE

40'

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

SEPTEMBER 13, 2023

T SMITH R CORONA

- -

.

.

.

.

.

13

TRANSFER 6" CURB TO

3" CURB BY RAISING

GUTTER ELEVATION

TRANSFER 6" CURB TO

3" CURB BY RAISING

GUTTER ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
/

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY



8

12

4

14

2

5

OUTLOT 'Y'

2.22 AC

EAST BRIDGE ROAD

S
 
3

R
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

SILT FENCE (TYP.)

CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE (TYP.)

INLET

PROTECTION

(TYP.)

INLET

PROTECTION

(TYP.)

APPROXIMATE

STAGING AREA

9

3

0

9

2

9

9

2

9

9

3

1

9
3
1

9

3

1

CONSTRUCTION FENCE

(COORDINATE WITH

CITY OF POLK CITY)

920

9

2

5

919

9

2

1

9

2

2

9

2

3

9

2

4

9

2

6

9

2

7

9

2

8

9

2

0

9

2

5

9

1

9

9

2

1

9

2

2

9

2

3

9

2

4
9

2

6

9

2

7

9

2

8

9
2
9

9

2

0

9
2
5

9

1

6

9

1

7

9

1

8

9

1

9

9

2

1

9

2

2

9

2

3

9
2
4

9
2
6

9

2

7

9
2
8

9
2
9

9

2

7

9

2

8

9

2

9

9

2

9

05ER-01

EROSION CONTROL

SEDIMENT AND

NORTH

P
:
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
P

l
a
n
s
\
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
.
d
w

g
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
2
4
 
A

M

10' 20'0

GRAPHIC SCALE

40'

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

SEPTEMBER 13, 2023

T SMITH R CORONA

- -

.

.

.

.

.

13

NOTES:

1) THIS SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL SHEET  IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND IS

SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN THAT IS NOT PREPARED AT

THE TIME OF THIS WRITING. WHERE DISCREPANCIES OR OMISSIONS OCCUR.

2) STABILIZATION OF DISTURBED AREAS MUST, AT A MINIMUM, BE INITIATED IMMEDIATELY WHENEVER

ANY CLEARING, GRADING, EXCAVATING OR OTHER EARTH DISTURBING ACTIVITIES HAVE

PERMANENTLY CEASED ON ANY PORTION OF THE SITE OR TEMPORARILY CEASED ON ANY PORTION

OF THE SITE AND WILL NOT RESUME FOR A PERIOD EXCEEDING 14 CALENDAR DAYS.

3) WET SAW CUTTING IS  A PROHIBITED DISCHARGE THAT WILL NOT BE ALLOWED TO ENTER ANY

STORM INTAKES, STORM SEWER, DRAINAGE WAY OR ANY OTHER WATER OF THE STATE.

4) NO DEWATERING PRACTICES ARE ANTICIPATED WITH THIS PROJECT.

LEGEND:

SILT FENCE 1,400 LF

BELOW GRADE INTAKE 6 EACH

PROTECTION (POST PAVING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
/

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY



OUTLOT 'Y'

2.22 AC

EAST BRIDGE ROAD

S
 
3
R

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

SILT FENCE (TYP.)

3

:

1

 

m

a

x

 

s

l

o

p

e

SEE GR-02 FOR

RETAINING WALL DETAIL.

FFE: 930.50'

9

3

0

9

2

9

9

2

9

9

3

1

9
3
1

9

3

1

9

2

9

.

0

4

 

T

C

9

2

8

.

1

4

 

T

C

9

2

8

.

4

9

 

T

C

9

2

8

.

3

4

 

T

C

929.55 TC

928.29 TC

9

3

0

.

2

1

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

7

1

 

T

C

929.89 TC

929.83 TC

929.73 TC

9

2

9

.
6

2

 
T

C

9

2

9

.

3

5

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

1

4

 

T

C

930.18 TC

9

3

0

.

4

5

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

4

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

3

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

9

2

9

.
8

3

 
T

C

9

2

9

.

9

5

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

9

3

0

.
2

4

 
T

C

9

3

0

.
1

9

 
T

C

9

3

0

.
1

4

 
T

C

9

3

0

.

1

7

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

0

2

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

0

5

 

T

C

9

2

8

.
5

5

 
T

S

9

2

8

.
3

9

 
T

S

9

2

8

.
4

9

 
T

S

9

2

9

.
4

8

 
T

S9

2

9

.

3

8

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

3

9

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

2

9

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

4

5

 

T

S

9

2

8

.
7

8

 
T

S

9

2

9

.

0

6

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

3

7

 

T

C

930.33 TC

9

2

9

.

6

0

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

6

1

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

7

7

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

8

0

 

T

S

9

3

2

.

0

0

 

T

S

9

3

2

.

0

3

 

T

S

9

3

1

.

6

3

 

T

S

9

3

1

.

6

6

 

T

S

CONSTRUCTION FENCE

(COORDINATE WITH

CITY OF POLK CITY)

9

2

9

.
1

6

 
T

S

9

2

8

.

6

8

 

T

S

9

2

9

.
2

4

 
T

S

9

3

0

.

4

9

 

T

S

9

3

1

.

0

3

 

T

S

9

3

1

.

6

1

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

1

4

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

3

9

 

T

S

9

3

0

.
9

7

 
T

S

9

3

1

.

5

1

 

T

S

9

3

1

.

8

2

 

T

S

9

3

1

.

7

9

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

4

7

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

1

9

 

T

C

920

9

2

5

919

9

2

1

9

2

2

9

2

3

9

2

4

9

2

6

9

2

7

9

2

8

9

2

0

9

2

5

9

1

9

9

2

1

9

2

2

9

2

3

9

2

4
9

2

6

9

2

7

9

2

8

9
2
9

9

2

0

9
2
5

9

1

6

9

1

7

9

1

8

9

1

9

9

2

1

9

2

2

9

2

3

9
2
4

9
2
6

9

2

7

9
2
8

9
2
9

9

2

7

9

2

8

9

2

9

9

2

9

4.41%

4

.
3

7

%

0
.
2
1
%

0
.
5
0
%

1.06%
2.77%

4
.6

8
%

1

.

7

6

%

1

.

9

2

%

9

2

9

.

4

6

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

7

5

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

9

9

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

5

9

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

8

4

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

6

6

 

T

C

930.05 TC

9

3

0

.

2

0

 

T

C

9

3

0

.
1

2

 
T

C

9

3

0

.

0

0

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

1

4

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

0

4

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

7

8

 

T

S

9

3

0

.
6

8

 
T

S

9

2

9

.

5

1

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

5

5

 

T

C

9
3
1
.8

9
 F

G

9

3

1

.

0

7

 

F

G

9

3

0

.
9

9

 
F

G

9

3

1

.

9

8

 

F

G

06GR-01

GRADING PLAN

NORTH

P
:
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
P

l
a
n
s
\
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
.
d
w

g
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
2
5
 
A

M

10' 20'0

GRAPHIC SCALE

40'

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

SEPTEMBER 13, 2023

T SMITH R CORONA

- -

.

.

.

.

.

13

SEE GR-02 FOR GRADING DETAIL

SEE GR-02 FOR ADA GRADING DETAIL

SEE GR-02 FOR ADA GRADING DETAIL

MATCH EXISTING

MATCH EXISTING

MATCH EXISTING

GRADING LIMITS

(TYP.)

FUTURE TRAIL DESIGN

BY OTHERS (MAX 5%

LONGITUDINAL SLOPE)

930.48 TC

929.98 GU

930.48 TC

930.23 GU

930.48 TC

930.23 GU

930.48 TC

929.98 GU

930.50 TC

929.81 GU

930.50 TC

929.97 GU

930.50 TC

930.00 GU

930.50 TC

929.84 GU

MONUMENT SIGN

(REFER TO ARCHITECTURE)

ARCH ELEMENTS TO START AT 932.00

W/ EXPOSED FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
/

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY



1
.
4

8
%

1
.
2

5
%

1
.
0

2
%

0
.
8

2
%

0.43% 0.43% 0.43%

5.55% 0.01% 5.56%

0
.
9

2
%

0
.
9

4
%

0
.
9

3
%

0
.
8

9
%

9

2

9

.

7

6

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

7

2

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

6

8

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

6

4

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

9

0

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

9

0

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

5

0

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

5

0

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

0

0

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

0

0

 

T

S

5

3.69%

9

3

0

.

3

0

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

3

6

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

3

3

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

2

7

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

8

4

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

8

6

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

6

3

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

5

8

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

1

7

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

1

7

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

2

4

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

2

3

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

7

5

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

7

8

 

T

S 3.97% 1.25%

1.40%

7.35%

6.75%

4.72%

5.33% 1.26%

1.25%

0
.
2
1
%

0
.
0
6
%

0
.
6
5
%

0
.
6
6
%

0
.
4
0
%

1
.
0
0
%

0
.
5
7
%

1
.
0
1
%

0
.
9
9
%

0
.9

9
%

1
.0

0
%

1
.1

7
%

1
.6

0
%

0
.
7
4
%

0
.
7
6
%

0.99%

1.00%

6.47%

5.98%

9

2

8

.

8

7

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

8

4

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

8

2

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

7

9

 

T

S

9

2

8

.
2

4

 
T

S

9

2

8

.
2

7

 
T

S

9

2

6

.

9

9

 

T

S

9

2

6

.
9

5

 
T

S

9

2

7

.

1

0

 

T

S

9

2

7

.

1

4

 

T

S

9

2

7

.

1

0

 

T

S

9

2

7

.

0

6

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

9

0

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

5

4

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

9

4

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

6

2

 

T

S

0.97%

1.64%

1
.
2
4
%

4
.
6
6
%

4
.
1
4
%

1
.
2
2
%

9

2

7

9

2

8

9

2

8

.

9

8

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

0

4

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

9

4

 

T

S

0
.
9
5
%

0
.
9
9
%

1.22%

1.40%

1.30%

4

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

3

6

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

3

0

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

2

7

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

2

4

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

1

7

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

2

0

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

6

1

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

6

0

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

3

2

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

3

7

 

T

S

1
.
5

0
%

1
.
4

7
%

1
.
5

0
%

1
.
4

0
%

0
.
3

4
%

0
.
2

7
%

1.12%

0.66%

0.56%

0.86%

7
.
8

3
%

7
.
4

4
%

9

2

9

07GR-02

GRADING PLAN

NORTH

P
:
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
P

l
a
n
s
\
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
.
d
w

g
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
2
5
 
A

M

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

7.5' 15' 30'

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

SEPTEMBER 13, 2023

T SMITH R CORONA

- -

.

.

.

.

.

13

GRADING DETAIL - A.D.A PARKING

SCALE: 1" = 5'

GRADING DETAIL - PEDESTRIAN ACCESS

SCALE: 1" = 5'

GRADING DETAIL - SIDEWALK AT ENTRANCE

SCALE: 1" = 5'

GRADING DETAIL - MAILBOX PAD

SCALE: 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
/

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY



OUTLOT 'Y'

2.22 AC

TRASH

ENCLOSURE &

GENERATOR

INT-103 (SW-503)

BOC ELEV. = 929.71

INV. IN (SW) = 922.58 (P-102)

INV. OUT (E) = 922.48 (P-103)

N: 7551957.96

E: 18500031.19

INT-102 (SW-502)

BOC ELEV. = 929.62

INV. IN (SE) = 923.41 (P-101)

INV. OUT (NE) = 923.31 (P-102)

N: 7551906.87

E: 18499973.78

INT-104 (SW-503)

BOC ELEV. = 929.02

ROOF DRAIN = 923.50

INV. IN (W) = 921.33 (P-103)

INV. OUT (E) = 921.23 (P-104)

N: 7551957.96

E: 18500136.86

INT-202 (SW-502)

BOC ELEV. = 929.05

INV. IN (S) = 922.16 (P-201)

INV. IN (W) = 920.30 (P-104)

INV. OUT (NE) = 919.56 (EX-P)

N: 7551933.37

E: 18500219.08

INT-201 (SW-501)

BOC ELEV. = 928.29

ROOF DRAIN = 923.50

INV. OUT (N) = 923.16 (P-201)

N: 7551830.93

E: 18500221.11

P

-

1

0

2

7

4

 

L

F

 

O

F

 

1

8

"

 

R

C

P

 

@

 

0

.

9

9

%

P-103

102 LF OF 18" RCP @ 1.13%

P-104

83 LF OF 18" RCP @ 1.12%

P
-
2
0
1

1
0
0
 
L
F

 
O

F
 
1
5
"
 
R

C
P

 
@

 
1
.
0
0
%

EX-P

18 LF OF 15" RCP @ 6.80%

FFE: 930.50

PROPOSED WATER SERVICE

FL = 924.00

(COORDINATE WITH MEP)

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

SERVICE

FL = 924.00

(COORDINATE WITH MEP)

TIE INTO EXISTING SANITARY

SEWER STUB

FL=920.00±

CRITICAL CROSSING

PROVIDE 18" MIN CLEARANCE

PROPOSED SANITARY

SEWER CLEAN OUT

PROPOSED SANITARY

SEWER CLEAN OUT

@ BEND

77 LF OF 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER

SERVICE @ 5.20% SLOPE

EAST BRIDGE ROAD

S
 
3
R

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION

AND ELEVATION OF SANITARY SEWER

≈90 LF OF 6" PVC

WATER SERVICE

45° BEND

58 LF OF

GAS SERVICE

52 LF OF FIBER

OPTIC SERVICE

90 LF OF PRIMARY

ELECTRIC SERVICE

82 LF OF SECONDARY

ELECTRIC SERVICE

PROPOSED

TRANSFORMER

45° BEND

P

-

1

0

1

9

4

 

L

F

 

O

F

 

1

5

"

 

R

C

P

 

@

 

1

.

0

0

%

INT-101 (SW-502)

BOC ELEV. = 929.04

ROOF DRAIN = 924.50

INV. OUT (NW) = 924.35 (P-101)

N: 7551819.62

E: 18500020.57

PRIVATE STORM

SEWER

CONTRACTOR TO ADJUST EXISTING

SANITARY MANHOLE TO PROPOSED GRADE

28 LF OF 8" HDPE

ROOF DRAIN @ 4.82%

131 LF OF 8" HDPE

ROOF DRAIN @ 1.52%

43 LF OF 8" HDPE

ROOF DRAIN @ 9.88%

CONNECT ROOF DRAIN

TO STORM SEWER W/

INSERTA TEE

IE = 922.00

CONNECT ROOF DRAIN

TO STORM SEWER W/

INSERTA TEE

IE = 923.25

CONNECT ROOF DRAIN

TO STORM SEWER W/

INSERTA TEE

IE = 924.00

20 LF OF 8" HDPE

ROOF DRAIN @ 7.50%

24 LF OF 8" HDPE

ROOF DRAIN @ 9.38%

ROOF DRAIN CONNECTIONS

AT BUILDING = 925.50

SHUTOFF VALVE

11 LF OF 2" WATER SERVICE

FL = 924.00

(COORDINATE WITH MEP)

FDC CONNECTION

(COORDINATE WITH MEP)

14 LF OF 1.5" WATER SERVICE

FL = 924.00

(COORDINATE WITH MEP)

CONNECT ROOF DRAIN

TO STORM SEWER W/

INSERTA TEE

IE = 924.15

CONNECT ROOF DRAIN

TO STORM SEWER W/

INSERTA TEE

IE = 921.25

ROOF DRAIN TEE

IE = 924.94

38 LF OF 8" HDPE

ROOF DRAIN @ 10.75%

24 LF OF 8" HDPE

ROOF DRAIN @ 9.70%

CONNECT ROOF DRAIN

TO STORM SEWER W/

INSERTA TEE

IE = 923.15

08UT-01

UTILITY PLAN

NORTH

P
:
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
P

l
a
n
s
\
U

T
I
L
I
T

I
E

S
.
d
w

g
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
2
5
 
A

M

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

7.5' 15' 30'

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

SEPTEMBER 13, 2023

T SMITH R CORONA

- -

.

.

.

.

.

13

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-42 STORM MANHOLE RIM ELEV: 923.86' 15" RCP FL SW IN: 918.36' 15" RCP FL NE OUT: 913.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-41 STORM MANHOLE RIM ELEV: 913.25' 15" RCP FL SW IN: 907.35; 15" RCP FL NE OUT: 902.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-40 15" RCP FLARED END FL: 901.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTURYLINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLIND TIE-IN (ACCORDING TO CITY MAPS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLIND TIE-IN (ACCORDING TO CITY MAPS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2'X5.0' REINFORCED CONCRETE BOX CONNECTS TO 48" RCP FROM THE WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
/

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY









1'-6"Ø RING

1" ABOVE GRADE

AT LANDSCAPE

AT SIDEWALK

IN PAVEMENT

6
"

CONCRETE COLLAR

SEE OPTIONS:

1.  LANDSCAPE

2.  SIDEWALK

3.  PAVEMENT

PVC PIPE

CLEANOUT

RISER

45° BEND

WYE

TO SEWER

MAIN

SEWER SERVICE

SEE STANDARD

TRENCHING DETAIL

CONCRETE

PAVEMENT

JOSAM KLEENATRON

55006-250-VP (6" WASTE)

FEMALE FITTING

6" PIPE

SIDEWALK

JOSAM KLEENATRON

55004-150-VP (4" WASTE)

FEMALE FITTING

4" PIPE

CONCRETE COLLAR

4" PIPE

FLUSH BRONZE PLUG &

FITTING PROVIDED BY

CONTRACTOR

FEMALE FITTING

3

8

" RAD. TOOL

EDGE

NO SCALE

NO SCALE

REFER TO PLANS

2'-0"

5'-6"

1'-6"

2'-4"
10"

1'-6"

2
'
-
4
"

6
'
-
8
"

1
'
-
6
"

4
"

1
'
-
8
"

1
0
"

1
'
-
4
"

7
"

9
"

2"

4

"

2'-2"

6

1

°

6

1

°

4

"

4
"

4
"

T
Y

P
.

1

1

4

°

9

4

°

R6"

R
E

F
E

R
 
T

O
 
P

L
A

N
S

3
"

18" DIA.

3
'
-
0
"

4" WIDE WHITE

PAINT STRIPES

PAINT

WHITE

PAINT ROYAL BLUE

PAINT WHITE

PARKING SPACE CENTERLINE

NOTE:   CENTER PAINTED SYMBOL IN THE

              MIDDLE OF PARKING SPACE OPENING.

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE

                PAINT DETAIL

ACCESSIBLE PARKING

SIGNAGE

CONCRETE PAVING

3000 PSI

CONCRETE

FOOTING

P
O

L
E

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

ACCESSIBLE PARKING

          SIGN DETAIL

GALVANIZED U-CHANNEL OR ROUND SIGN

POST WITH CAP AND WEEP HOLE. EMBED IN

PCC 2' MIN.

HDPE BOLLARD COVER

W/ REFLECTIVE TAPE

6" DIA SCH 40 STEEL PIPE.

GALVANIZED W/ DOMED

CONCRETE TOP

EXPANSION JOINT

FORM

GRADE

ELEV.

Slope as

per plans

7

1

2

''

4

1

2

''

6"

3"

R 3"

NO SCALE

12DT-01

DETAILS

P
:
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
P

l
a
n
s
\
D

T
-
0
1
.
d
w

g
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
2
6
 
A

M

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

SEPTEMBER 13, 2023

T SMITH R CORONA

- -

.

.

.

.

.

13

5'-0" max.

(Residential/Agricultural Only)

C

u

r

b

 

o

p

e

n

i

n

g

D

r

i

v

e

w

a

y

 

w

i

d

t

h

D

r

i

v

e

w

a

y

 

w

i

d

t

h

C

u

r

b

 

o

p

e

n

i

n

g

24"

3'-0" min.

1

'

-

0

"

 

m

i

n

.

1

'

-

0

"

 

m

i

n

.

'C' joint

Refer to

Detail B

a

s

 

s

p

e

c

i

f

i

e

d

P

r

o

p

e

r

t

y

 

l

i

n

e

'B' joint

'E' Joint

'C' or 'E'

joint

8

6

7

8

2

'C' joint

Refer to

Detail A

Back of curb

Boxout

a

s

 

s

p

e

c

i

f

i

e

d

'C' or 'E'

joint

'E' joint

'B' joint

P

r

o

p

e

r

t

y

 

l

i

n

e

Boxout

8

6

7

8

2

1

R

Back of curb

2

1
R

'RT' joint

Back of curb

'BT-3' joint

Saw existing pavement

full depth and remove

Roadway

pavement

Driveway

Sidewalk

'BT-3' joint

'RT' joint

Back of curb

2

DETAIL A

TYPE B WITH FLARES

TYPE B WITH RADII

DETAIL B

SECTION A-A

18" 12"

'BT-3' joint

T+1 min.

3

2

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

9

Driveway radius (R).

   Residential: 10 foot minimum, 15 foot

   maximum.

   Commercial and industrial: As specified in

   the contract documents.

Transition the curb height to 0 inches at end of

taper/radius or at the front edge of sidewalk.

Do not extend raised curb cross sidewalk.

Pavement thickness.

   Residential: 6 inches minimum.

   Commercial and industrial: 7 inches

   minimum.

Sidewalk thickness through driveway to match

thickness of driveway.

If longitudinal joint is located 48 inches or

less from the back of curb, extend boxout to

joint line.  Full depth saw cut is still required.

For alleys, invert the pavement crown 2%

toward the center of the alley.

Target cross slope of 1.5% with a maximum

cross slope of 2.0%.  If specified in the

contract documents, construct the sidewalk

thorugh the driveway 5 feet wide to serve as a

passing space.

If cross slope of adjacent sidewalk panel

exceeds 2.0%, remove and replace to transition

from existing sidewalk to sidewalk through

driveway.  If the elevation change requires a

curb ramp, comply with Figure 7030.205; verify

need for detectable warning panel with

Engineer.

Transition street curb at minimum 1:1 slope to

meet driveway curb.

9"

1
2
"

4

5

.

0

°

PRE-MANUFACTURED CAST

IRON CAP TOP - FIT FOR

INSIDE 8" CAST IRON PIPE

BELL

FINISHED GRADE

8"Ø HDPE STORM

PIPING

BUILDING LIMITS

5"

5
"

9"

Ø9"

1"

BUILDING LIMITS

PRE-MANUFACTURED

CAP TOP CUT TO FIT

AND MATCH

DOWNSPOUT SIZE

C

L

TOP VIEW

SIDE VIEW

6"

6
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER CLEANOUT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE PAINT, ACCESSIBILITY AND SIGN DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" STANDARD CURB  (SUDAS 7010.102)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUDAS 7030.102 TYPE B - CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PAVING SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT CONNECTION AT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
/

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SCARIFIED AND RECOMPACTED SUBGRADE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"/8" P.C.C. PAVEMENT (REFER TO PLANS FOR LOCATIONS)



RETAINING WALL

STA: 0+00.00

TW: 929.40

BW: 928.74

RETAINING WALL

STA: 0+53.30

TW: 929.40

BW: 922.32

RETAINING WALL

STA: 0+85.58

TW: 929.40

BW: 928.74

RETAINING WALL

STA: 0+29.07

TW: 929.40

BW: 925.24

RETAINING WALL

STA: 0+62.99

TW: 929.40

BW: 921.15

Compac III Unit - Near Vertical Setback

Reinforced Soil

Retained Soil

Typical Reinforced Wall Section

Foundation Soil

8
'
 
A

T
 
H

I
G

H
E

S
T

 
P

O
I
N

T

8" Min. Low Permeable Soil

24"

Keystone Cap Unit

Keystone Compac III

Unit

Unit Drainage Fill

(3/4" Crushed

 Rock or Stone)

Unreinforced Concrete

Leveling Pad or Class

A Rock

Approximate

Limits of

Excavation

4" Perforated PVC

Drainage Tile

Note:

When site conditions require, wrap drainage

tile in 3/4" aggregate and filter fabric with

drainage composite or aggregate back drain

system, as directed by geotechnical engineer.

BW = Finished Grade

Geogrid Reinf.

1/8" - 1/4"

8"

Grid Depth: 7' SAND / GRAVEL

9' SILTY / LEAN CLAY

1
'
 
E

M
B

E
D

M
E

N
T

Grid to be adjusted under

trash enclosure footing

4

7

°

Grid to be

separated

by one (1)

lift of soil

Section

Leveling Pad Detail

12"±

6"

36"

 Note:

1.  The leveling pad is to be constructed of

     2000 psi ± unreinforced concrete.

1/2" x 5 1/4"

Fiberglass Pins

Front Face

Excavation

Limits

6" Leveling

Pad or 12"

Rock

Compac III Unit

Compac III Elevation

Compac III Plan

Cap Unit Elevation

Cap Unit Plan

1
2

'
'
 
±

18''

8
'
'

4
'
'

18''

1
0

 
1

/
2
"
 
±

Cap Unit Elevation

Cap Unit Plan

Geogrid is to be Placed on Level

Backfill and Extended Over the

Fiberglass Pins.  Place Next Unit.

Pull Grid Taught and Backfill.

Stake as required.

Grid & Pin Connection

S
t
r
e

n
g

t
h
 
D

i
r
e

c
t
i
o

n

Universal

Cap Unit Option

Straight Split

Cap Unit Option

Dimensions & Availability

Will Vary by Region

Dimensions & Availability

Will Vary by Region

Dimensions May Vary

by Region

18" / 12"

4
'
'

18''

1
0
 
1

/
2

"
 
±

12''

18"

1.5' ±

Geogrid

CompacII Unit - Near Vertical Setback

Steel Fence or Railing

Concrete Filled Tube or

Form 8' o.c. Max.

3
'
 
M

i
n

.

Concrete Filled Tube or

Form 8' o.c. Max.

Fence Plan

Detail Fence Section & Plan Detail

Note:

Concrete filled tube or form to be set during the wall

construction, not drilled through geogrid afterwards.

when directly behind units.

Keystone

Compac

Unit

Keystone 4"

Cap Unit

CORNER POST

 CAP (TYP.)

TENSION BANDS

TENSION BAR

3-1/2" DIA. TERMINAL

 POST (BLACK VINYL

8" DIA. 5000 P.S.I. (28

 DAYS) CONCRETE PIERS

 @ CORNER POSTS (TYP.)

RAIL END

 ASSEMBLY

LINE POST

 CAP (TYP.)  RAIL (BLACK VINYL

1-3/4" DIA. TOP

4'-0" - 9 GA.

2" MESH

BLK. VINYL CHAIN

 LINK FENCE

# 6 GA. TENSION

 WIRE

2-1/2" DIA.

 INTERMEDIATE POST

 MATERIAL

GRANULAR

 GRADE

EXISTING

NOTE:

   FENCING TO BE TIED TO TOP

    RAILS AND LINE POSTS

    WITH # 9 GA. WIRE SPACED

    AT 12".

 STEEL PIPE)

 STEEL PIPE)

 (BLACK VINYL STEEL

 PIPE)

  BRACE ALL CORNERS &

   TERMINAL POSTS WITH 1-3/4"

   DIAMETER BLACK VINYL

   STEEL PIPE & APPROPRIATE

   FASTENERS.

 @ EACH POST (TYP.)

 DAYS) CONCRETE PIER

6" DIA. 5000 P.S.I. (28

13RW-01

DESIGN

RETAINING WALL

NORTH

P
:
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
S

t
r
u
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
R

e
t
a
i
n
i
n
g
 
W

a
l
l
.
d
w

g
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
2
6
 
A

M

2.5' 5'0

GRAPHIC SCALE

10'

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

SEPTEMBER 13, 2023

T SMITH R CORONA

- -

.

.

.

.

.

13

1

NOT TO SCALE

CHAIN LINK FENCE DETAIL

3

3

3

AutoCAD SHX Text
/

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY



UP

5247 SF

BANK - MAIN
FINSHED

1449 SF

FUTURE
TENANT

OFFICE
111

137 SF

OFFICE
107

156 SF

OFFICE
105

307 SF

OFFICE
104

171 SF

RR
106

68 SF

OFFICE
114

107 SF

OPEN OFFICE
103

440 SF

UNIVERSAL BANKER
WORK AREA

102
1253 SF

LOBBY
101

443 SF

11'-10" 4'-1 1/2" 13'-6 1/2" 14'-4" 8'-3 1/2" 14'-3 1/2" 11'-11 1/2" 10'-1" 10'-1" 9'-11 1/2"

1
1

'-
2

"
1

2
'-
2
 1

/2
"

1
0

'-
7
 1

/2
"

1
1

'-
0

"

VAULT
109

81 SF

OUTLINE OF AWNING ABOVE

ATM / ITM

OFFICE
113

95 SF

7'-0 1/2"

OFFICE
121

94 SF

WH

A301

1

A401

2

1
'-
6

"
3

'-
6

"

MECH
117

135 SF

OFFICE
112

95 SF

OFFICE
108

125 SF

5
'-
0

"

1
2

'-
6

"

5
'-
0

"

1
2

'-
3
 1

/2
"

1
5

'-
2
 1

/2
"

REF.

OFFICE
116

107 SF

25'-6"

54"

D4

D4

D4

A

EE

A

AA

D

C

C

D

A

B B B B

F F

F

F

F

FF

1

8

5

1

1

1

1

1
10

8

1

9

A301

2

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

B

C

D

F

RR
119

70 SF

RR
118

44 SF

MOTHER'S ROOM
120

71 SF

2

3

1'-6" 5'-6" 8'-6" 2'-3" 5'-6" 3'-6" 5'-6" 4'-1" 6'-6" 16'-6" 4'-1" 5'-6" 3'-6" 5'-6" 2'-3" 1'-6" 2'-9" 3'-5" 2'-9" 1'-0" 2'-4" 3'-4" 2'-4"1'-8 1/2" 5'-6" 1'-8 1/2" 3'-3" 6'-4" 3'-3" 6'-4" 3'-3" 6'-4" 3'-3"

1'-6" 1'-6" 15'-6" 64'-8" 28'-4" 32'-0"

143'-6"

1
'-
6

"
9

'-
9

"
6

'-
4

"
3

'-
3

"
6

'-
4

"
3

'-
3

"
6

'-
4

"
9

'-
9

"

5
'-
0

"
4

5
'-
0

"
2

'-
3

"

1'-6" 5'-6" 1'-6" 5'-6" 13'-1 1/2" 2'-0" 10'-11 1/2" 2'-9" 1'-2"
8"

6'-4"
8"

1'-2" 2'-9" 10'-11 1/2" 2'-0" 11'-7 1/2" 6"1'-6" 5'-6" 1'-10" 2'-3" 5'-6" 2'-3" 1'-10" 5'-6" 1'-8" 3'-3" 6'-4" 3'-3" 6'-4" 3'-3" 6'-4" 3'-3"

1'-6" 1'-6" 15'-6" 64'-8" 28'-4" 32'-0"

2
'-
3

"

3
'-
6

"
1

'-
6

"
2

'-
6

"
4

'-
0

"
4

'-
2

"
4

"1
'-
8

"
1

'-
5

"
6

'-
0

"
1

'-
5

"
2

'-
0

"
1

'-
5

"
6

'-
0

"
1

'-
5

"
1

'-
8

"4
"

4
'-
2

"
4

'-
0

"
2

'-
6

"

1
1

'-
0

"
2

3
'-
0

"
1

1
'-
0

"
2

'-
3

"

5
2

'-
3

"

1
8

'-
3

"

2'-6"

1'-6" 15'-6" 3" 19'-10 1/2" 24'-5" 19'-10 1/2" 3" 28'-4" 32'-0"

1
1

'-
2
 3

/4
"

4
'-
6
 3

/4
"

1
3

'-
3

"
1

5
'-
1

1
 1

/2
"

2
'-
3

"

3.1 5.9

E

1
0

'-
4
 1

/2
"

5
'-
3
 1

/2
"

9
'-
5

"
7

'-
1

"
4

'-
6
 1

/2
"

8
'-
3
 1

/2
"

1
2

'-
4
 1

/2
"

6'-3 1/2" 4'-9 1/2" 2'-0" 5'-3 1/2"

6'-5 1/2" 6'-3 1/2" 5'-7 1/2" 9'-11 1/2"

10'-10 1/2" 7'-6" 9'-11 1/2"

4
'-
8
 3

/4
"

1
1

'-
2

"

5
'-
0

"

5'-2" 8'-11" 16'-11" 7'-6" 5'-4 1/2" 4'-7"

STOR.
110

33 SF

STOR.
115

19 SF

3
'-
1
0

"
5

 1
/2

"
3

'-
1
0

"

A

H H G

D4

D3

D3

D3

D8

A

1

C
O

F
F

E
E

 &
 

M
IN

I-
F

R
ID

G
E

D7

2'-0" 7'-7" 2'-0" 7'-7" 2'-0" 7'-7" 2'-0"
1'-1 1/2"

A301

3

A401

3

2 3/4"

1
 3

/4
"

2
'-
7

"
1

'-
8
 1

/2
"

CL STEEL

4'-10 1/2"

1
/2

"
CLEAR

8'-4 1/4"

C
L
E

A
R

5
'-
9
 1

/4
"

11

11

11

10

10

4

5 5

1

8 1/2" 2'-9" 17'-6" 2'-9" 8 1/2"

1
'-
0

"

1
'-
0

"

9

8

1

2 2

2

2
2

2
2

2

10

10

8

3 1 3

1

2

2

1

1

A401

4

5
2

'-
3

"

7'-11 1/2" 9'-6" 10'-3 1/2" 9'-4 1/2"
4'-8 1/2" 15'-5"

5
'-
3
 1

/2
"

6
'-
4

"
4

'-
3
 1

/2
"

4
'-
3
 1

/2
"

1
6

'-
8

"

6

6

6

6

6

6

7
'-
2
 1

/2
"

1

5'-8 1/2" 3'-0" 6'-0" 3'-0" 5'-8 1/2"

3
'-
0

"

1'-6"

4"

1'-6"

4"

O

O

O

P

A

4'-3 1/2"
5'-6"

4'-11"
9'-0" 4'-11" 7'-8" 4'-11" 9'-0"

4'-11"
5'-6"

4'-3 1/2"

1
2

'-
5
 3

/4
"

1
'-
0
 5

/8
"

3'-2 1/2" 18'-0" 3'-2 1/2"

2
 3

/4
"

2'-6" 10" 3'-2" 3"

5 1/2"

3" 3'-2" 10" 6'-0 1/2"

3
'-
8
 1

/2
"

7'-1" 4'-0"

4
'-
9

"

1
0

'-
0

"

10'-0"

5'-0" 5'-0"

MECH
153

40 SF

3
 1

/2
"

6
'-
2

"
3

 1
/2

"

3
'-
8
 1

/2
"

3
 1

/2
"

4
'-
0

"
3

 1
/2

"
1

2
'-
0

"

RR
152

53 SF

1
'-
6

"
1

'-
0

"
4

'-
0

"

28'-6" 7'-8" 28'-6"

D3

D4

D1

D1D1

D1D1

D1D1

D1 D1

3
'-
7

"

3'-7"

5'-6 1/2" 3'-11 1/2"

BENCH

2
'-
1
 1

/2
"

4
'-
8
 1

/2
"

2
'-
1
 1

/2
"

1
'-
0

"

3
'-
0

"
6

'-
2

"

3" 3'-2" 10" 6'-1" 3"

3" 8'-9" 10" 3'-2" 3"

D8

10" 7'-3 1/2"
3"

3 1/2"3" 3'-2" 10" 5'-3 1/2" 3"

3 1/2"

3" 3'-2" 10" 5'-3 1/2" 3"

D8 D8

3"
3'-2"

10"

1'-0"
D8

3"
3'-2"

10"

1'-0"

D8

D8 D8

3
"

3
'-
2

"
1

0
"

7
'-
5

"
3

"

D8

6
"

2
'-
0

"

STEP IN BRICK PARAPET HEIGHT 
(SEE EAST ELEVATION)

A401

1D8

OUTLINE OF AWNING ABOVE

1'-9" 12'-0" 1'-9"

3
"3
'-
2

"
1

0
"

4
'-
0

"

3
"

11'-5 1/2"7'-6"12'-0"

1
2

'-
0
 1

/2
"

4
'-
8
 1

/2
"

12'-0" 7'-6" 11'-5 1/2"

OFFICE
150

142 SF

OFFICE
154

141 SF

OFFICE
155

95 SF

CONFERENCE
156

194 SF

OFFICE
158

95 SF

D8

D8

D8
D8

D8

10'-3 1/2" 3 1/2" 11'-5 1/2"

9'-6" D4

STOR.
151

42 SF

7'-10"

8
'-
6

"
3

 1
/2

"
1

6
'-
1
1

"
3

 1
/2

"
9

'-
3
 1

/2
"

3
 1

/2
"

8
'-
6

"

D8

OFFICE
157

106 SF

D
W

2
'-
1
0

"

3'-2"

STAND UP 
SAFE

3
'-
7

"

3'-7"

D8

10" 6'-5 1/4"

3
"

3
'-
2

"
1

0
"

7
'-
6
 1

/2
"

3
"

3
"

3
'-
2

"
1

0
"

4
'-
0

"
3

"

3
"

4
'-
9
 1

/2
"

1
0
"

3
'-
2

"

3
"

3
"

3
'-
2

"
1

0
"

8
'-
5

"
1

0
"

3
'-
2

" 3
"

3
"

3
'-
2

"
1

0
"

7
'-
6

"
3

"

OFFICE
122

193 SF

2
'-
6

"

D8

1'-2" 7'-8" 1'-7" 11'-0" 1'-7"

6
'-
7

"
1

0
'-
0

"

23'-0"

1

1
6

'-
7

"

4'-0" 3'-10" 4'-0"

4
'-
0

"
9

'-
3

"
1

'-
0

"

1680 SW Ankeny Rd, #2D

Ankeny, IA  50023

Phone: (515) 597-5457

Fax: (515) 597-5461

www.jcorpdesignbuild.com

CONTENTS:

SHEET NO:

PROJECT NO:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

REVISIONS:

A101

21-026

H
o

m
e

 S
ta

te
 B

a
n

k

9 / 20 / 2023

First Floor Plan

P
o

lk
 C

it
y
, 
IA

 5
0
2

2
6

11 / 16 / 2022
PERMIT SET

1
0

1
 E

 B
ri

d
g

e
 R

o
a

d

12 / 07 / 2022
RESUBMITTAL1

NORTH SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"2
1ST FLOOR

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"1
DUMPSTER & GENERATOR PLAN

FIRST FLOOR PLAN NOTES

1 ALL INTERIOR PARTITION WALLS TO BE TYPE 4 U.N.O.

2 THE HIGHER OF SINK RIM OR COUNTER TOP SHALL BE 34"
MAX.

3 RECEPTION DESK TO HAVE COUNTER HT OF 36" A.F.F. MAX
FOR A WIDTH OF 36" MIN

4 BATHROOM IS FOR SINGLE OCCUPANT,  ACCESSED
THROUGH A PRIVATE OFFICE AND NOT FOR COMMON OR
PUBLIC USE

5 WRAP COLUMN TYPICAL. FINISH SELECTION BY OWNER

6 DOWNSPOUT LOCATION - COORDINATE WITH STORM DRAIN
SYSTEM

1



1ST FLOOR

0' - 0"

2ND FLOOR

13' - 9 7/8"

1ST FLOOR T.O.W.

12' - 1 1/8"

TRUSS BRG. 12

25' - 11"

PARAPET

31' - 11"

B1

B1B1

B1
S1

S1

S1 S1

S1

B1
S1

S1

S1
B1

A A A
E O E

A A A A
F FO

M
A A IJ J A A

E1

E1

E1

1
'-
0

"

1
'-
6

"
3

'-
6

"

1ST FLOOR

0' - 0"

2ND FLOOR

13' - 9 7/8"

1ST FLOOR T.O.W.

12' - 1 1/8"

TRUSS BRG. 12

25' - 11"

PARAPET

31' - 11"

B1

B1 B1

S1

B1

B1

S1

F
O

F

G

P

H H

B B B B A

MAAK L KA A

3
'-
6

"
5

'-
0

"

5'-0"

3
'-
6

"
6

"

2ND FLOOR EL.

1
4

'-
1
 3

/4
"

3
'-
2

"

1ST FLOOR

0' - 0"

2ND FLOOR

13' - 9 7/8"

1ST FLOOR T.O.W.
12' - 1 1/8"

TRUSS BRG. 12
25' - 11"

PARAPET

31' - 11"

B1 B1 B1S1 S1 S1

D C C D

A C C A

1ST FLOOR

0' - 0"

2ND FLOOR

13' - 9 7/8"

1ST FLOOR T.O.W.

12' - 1 1/8"

TRUSS BRG. 12

25' - 11"

PARAPET

31' - 11"

B1

B1

S1

F F F

A N

B1B1 B1 B1

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"6
SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"5
NORTH ELEVATION

1680 SW Ankeny Rd, #2D

Ankeny, IA  50023

Phone: (515) 597-5457

Fax: (515) 597-5461

www.jcorpdesignbuild.com

CONTENTS:

SHEET NO:

PROJECT NO:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

REVISIONS:

A201

21-026

H
o

m
e

 S
ta

te
 B

a
n

k

9 / 20 / 2023

Elevations

P
o

lk
 C

it
y
, 
IA

 5
0
2

2
6

11 / 16 / 2022
PERMIT SET

1
0

1
 E

 B
ri

d
g

e
 R

o
a

d

12 / 07 / 2022
RESUBMITTAL1

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"1
WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"2
EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"3
DUMPSTER EAST

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"4
DUMPSTER NORTH

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"7
DUMPSTER SOUTH

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"8
DUMPSTER WEST

MATERIAL SCHEDULE

Type Mark Description Area
FRONTAGE
PERCENT

B1 BRICK - CHARCOAL GRAY VELOUR 173 SF 62%

E1 EIFS w/ BEVEL REVEAL - BLACK FOX SW7020 2 SF 1%

S1 <varies> 105 SF 38%

281 SF 100%

EAST

B1 BRICK - CHARCOAL GRAY VELOUR 1002 SF 70%

E1 EIFS w/ BEVEL REVEAL - BLACK FOX SW7020 339 SF 24%

S1 STONE - PLAIN OHIO LIMESTONE 90 SF 6%

1432 SF 100%

NORTH

B1 BRICK - CHARCOAL GRAY VELOUR 1827 SF 62%

E1 EIFS w/ BEVEL REVEAL - BLACK FOX SW7020 1077 SF 36%

S1 STONE - PLAIN OHIO LIMESTONE 62 SF 2%

2966 SF 100%

SOUTH

B1 BRICK - CHARCOAL GRAY VELOUR 1576 SF 49%

E1 EIFS w/ BEVEL REVEAL - BLACK FOX SW7020 1160 SF 36%

S1 STONE - PLAIN OHIO LIMESTONE 471 SF 15%

3207 SF 100%

WEST

B1 BRICK - CHARCOAL GRAY VELOUR 651 SF 48%

E1 EIFS w/ BEVEL REVEAL - BLACK FOX SW7020 471 SF 35%

S1 STONE - PLAIN OHIO LIMESTONE 223 SF 17%

1345 SF 100%



3
'-
0

"

5'-0" 7'-6"

12'-6"

6" 4'-0" 6"

5'-0"

6
"

2
'-
0

"
6

"

6" 4'-0" 6"

7
"

1
'-
5

"

8
'-
0

"

5'-0"

4
'-
5

"
2

'-
2

"

7'-6"

PLAIN OHIO LIMESTONE

BRICK - CHARCOAL GRAY
VELOUR

40 SF

17 SF

ELECTRONIC SIGN

34 SF

LOGO - 3'-8" x 3'-8"

3611 NE Otterview Circle #43
ANKENY, IA  50023
p:   515.597.5457
f:    515.597.5461
www.jcorpdesignbuild.com

Corp, incJ 10 / 11 / 2023Home State Bank
Monument Sign

1
3D VIEW - SIGN

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"2
PLAN - SIGN

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"3
ELEVATION - SIGN



ETJ PLAT OF SURVEY REVIEW

Date: October 11, 2023 Prepared by: Kathleen Connor, Planner
Travis Thornburgh, P.E.

Project: Parcel 2023-72 (Rural Survey) Project No.: 123.1030.01

GENERAL INFORMATION:
Owner: James & Margaret Enterprises, Inc. 
Location: Northeast of NW 142nd Ave 

at NW 58th Street
(within 2-mile area)

 Plat Size: 153.08 acres, total
        Parcel 2023-72: 3.12 acres gross

2.99 acres net

        Residual: 149.88 acres gross
143.44 acres net

Polk County Zoning:
AG Agricultural District
Polk City Equivalent Zoning:
A-1 Agricultural District

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The subject property is located within Polk City’s 2-mile extra-territorial jurisdiction (ETJ), with 
frontage on NW 142nd Avenue and NW 58th Street. This 160-acre tract has already been subdivided 
which split off a 7.68-acre parcel at the northeast corner of the intersection, at 5701 NW 142nd 
Avenue. The overall parcel’s location is outlined in cyan above. On behalf of the property owner, 
Sean Elwell is requesting approval of a rural survey for Parcel 2023-72 at the northwest corner of the 
property so it can be sold for construction of a new home. The remainder of the property will 
continue as crop land.
 
Polk County’s zoning for this 153-acre property is AG – Agricultural, with the subdivision based on 
their cluster option, so no more than 3 additional homes can be developed in Outlot Y and 138.66 
acres of this plat will be defined a permanent open space. Polk City’s A-1 Agricultural District has a 
minimum lot size of 10 acres, with the intent to limit density which, in this case, is accomplished 
through the cluster option. Given these density restrictions and since the proposed 3.57-acre parcel is 
smaller than the 10-acre minimum size in Polk City’s A-1 district, the city’s equivalent zoning then 
becomes R-1 Single Family residential as it pertains to bulk regulations. Parcel 2023-72 must meet 
or exceed Polk City’s R-1 minimum requirements where no water or sanitary sewer service are 



James & Margaret Enterprises Plat of Survey
October 11, 2023
Page 2 of 3

PlatOfSurveyReview-03_2023-10-11_J&MEnterprises.docx

available (Lot area = 40,000 sf minimum, Lot width = 150’). The setbacks must also meet or exceed 
Polk City’s R-1 requirements (35’ front yard, 35’ rear yard, and 8’ side yards).  

NW Sheldahl Drive is a future arterial street. Since the existing right-of-way adjacent to this parcel 
is 100’ wide, no future right-of-way will need to be set aside. However, NW 142nd Avenue does not 
appear to have 100’ of right-of-way, so additional right-of-way may need to be set aside at the time 
the residual parcel is platted.

The resulting lot will be connected to rural water, or will be on wells, for the time being, but will be 
required to connect to Polk City water when available. The proposed lot will have their own private 
septic system but will be required to connect to Polk City sanitary sewers when available. 

An Agreement to Install Sidewalks will be required as part of this plat.  

REVIEW COMMENTS:

Pursuant to the review of the Plat of Survey (Rural Survey) Submittal #3, we offer the following 
comments:

1. Per the Subdivision Regulations, Parcel 2023-72 will be responsible for their share of the 
cost of constructing an 8” water main along NW 58th Street.  The property owner will be 
required to sign a Development Agreement for Parcel 2023-72 that allows the city to 
construct a water main and assess the property for their share of the cost based one-half the 
cost of an 8” watermain for their 50’ of front footage to NW 58th Street. The City will 
provide the document for the property owner’s signature prior to this item being placed on 
the Council agenda A similar agreement will be required for the residual parcel at the time 
that outlot is further developed.

2. Per the Subdivision Regulations, Parcel 2023-72 is required to construct a public 5’ sidewalk 
along NW 58th Street. The property owner will be required to sign an Agreement to Install 
Sidewalk that allows the sidewalk to be deferred until the parcel is annexed and the City 
deems it the appropriate time for the sidewalk to be constructed.  The Agreement requires the 
property owner to install the sidewalk upon written notice and, should the property owner fail 
to perform, allows the city to construct this sidewalk and assess the property for its cost. The 
City will provide the document for the property owner’s signature prior to this item being 
placed on the Council agenda.  A similar agreement will be required for the residual parcel at 
the time it is further developed.



James & Margaret Enterprises Plat of Survey
October 11, 2023
Page 3 of 3

PlatOfSurveyReview-03_2023-10-11_J&MEnterprises.docx

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the Plat of Survey for Parcel 2023-72 on the James & Margaret 
Enterprises property in Lincoln Township subject to the following:

1. P&Z recommendations, if any, shall be addressed prior to this item being placed on the 
Council agenda, including the following requested waivers of Polk City code:

a.  The Subdivision Regulations would require this parcel to be split via a Minor Plat of 
Subdivision since the parcel has already been split, however Polk County has agreed 
to allow this parcel to be split via Plat of Survey.

b. Per Polk City’s Subdivision Regulations (Section 170.08-4-H), the division of land 
into a flag lot or lots shall generally be discouraged by the City; and only permitted to 
provide access to lots where there exists unique topography, an unusual configuration 
of land ownership, adjoining developed land will not allow access from a public 
street, public land or environmentally sensitive land that is planned to be left 
undisturbed, or to minimize streets or public infrastructure to reduce maintenance 
responsibilities.

c. Polk City subdivision regulations require the developer to provide hydrant coverage 
per City Fire Code (250’ radii).

2. A Development Agreement for future water main along NW 58th Street will need to be 
signed by the property owner prior to Plat of Survey approval. The City Clerk will record this 
document and the developer shall be responsible for the cost of recording.

3. An Agreement to Install Sidewalk for the future sidewalk along NW 58th Street will need to 
be signed by the property owner prior to Plat of Survey approval. The City Clerk will record 
this document and the developer shall be responsible for the cost of recording.

4. Payment of all fees to the City of Polk City prior to this item being placed on the Council 
agenda.







4121 NW URBANDALE DRIVE, URBANDALE, IOWA  50322 • P 515+369+4400 • F 515+369+4410 • WWW.CDA-ENG.COM

October 10, 2023

Honorable Mayor, City Council Members and Planning & Zoning Commission
c/o Chelsea Huisman, City Manager
City of Polk City
112 Third Street
Polk City, Iowa 50226

RE: ETJ Plat of Survey – Submittal #3
Parcel 2023-72 (Rural Survey)

Honorable Mayor, City Council & Planning & Zoning Commission;

On behalf of James & Margaret Enterprises, Inc, we are pleased to submit herewith the revised Polk County 
Rural Plat of Survey located at the northeast corner of NW 142nd Avenue and NW 58th Street.  The project 
creates one buildable parcel for a family member.

We respectfully request your approval of this Rural Plat of Survey and waivers for the following:

• The subject property is located outside the Polk City and a Rural Plat of Survey is what Polk County 
Planning and Zoning Department is requesting be prepared for the proposed division. The proposed 
division is consistent with Polk County’s subdivision and zoning ordinance. We would request the City 
waive their requirement of a Minor Plat of Subdivision be prepared.

• The proposed parcel shape is described as a flag shape. The proposed shape is consistent with Polk 
County’s Subdivision Ordinance requirements for a flag shaped parcel. The future homeowner want the 
house to have as much buffer as possible from the paved roadway known as NW 58th Street. This 
would increase the safety of children or pets from this road having a 55 mile per hour speed limit. Also 
having a flag shaped lot allows for the buildable area to be at where the property is the flattest in 
elevation. We would request the City allow the flag shaped parcel which is allowable under Polk 
County’s ordinance.

• The Polk City subdivision regulations require a developer provide hydrant coverage. The subject property 
is not within Polk City and no municipal water is available. We would request the City waive the 
requirement of hydrant coverage.

Sincerely,

CIVIL DESIGN ADVANTAGE, LLC

Mike Brooner PLS


	PZ Agenda -10.16.23
	September 18 2023 minutes PZ
	P&ZPacket_2023-10-11_HomeStateBankSitePlanAmendment
	SitePlan02-SPA02_2023-10-11_HomeStateBank
	SITE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW

	2023.10.11 Home State Bank Amendment
	01 GN-01
	02 GN-02
	03 GN-03
	04 GN-04
	05 ER-01
	06 GR-01
	07 GR-02
	08 UT-01
	12 DT-01
	13 RW-01

	2023.10.11 Building Details
	A101 - First Floor Plan
	A201 - Elevations

	2023.10.11 Sign Details

	P&ZPacket_2023-10-12_J&MEnterprisesRuralPOS
	PlatOfSurveyReview-03_2023-10-11_J&MEnterprises
	ETJ PLAT OF SURVEY REVIEW
	Location: Northeast of NW 142nd Ave
	at NW 58th Street
	(within 2-mile area)
	Plat Size: 153.08 acres, total
	Parcel 2023-72: 3.12 acres gross
	Residual:  149.88 acres gross
	AG Agricultural District


	2303192-Plat of Survey Plat of Survey-11x17 (2) (1)
	City Response Letter 10-10-2023


